ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1)
Page 1
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  946-4338
October 18, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	946-4338
	RFP NUMBER:  946-4338
	

	POINT OF SALES TAX CONSULTING SERVICE

	October 18, 2006

	POINT OF SALES TAX CONSULTING SERVICE
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 04100200/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 4107000101
	jol
	G:\RFP\946-4338 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 27, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 27, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-4338 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

Attachment No. One – Agenda Item
Attachment No. Two - Agreement

	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 946-4338

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions/answers
1.
Question: Page 3 – Overview – In the sentence “consulting services related to the collection and allocation of” is this referring to the review of the collections and allocations?

Answer:
The statement is referring to the State of California collecting the taxes and the allocating to the cities or counties. Ensuring the monies collected on County islands are appropriately allocated to the County.
2.
Question: Page 18 – Background. Is the County requesting Bradley-Burns Sales Tax and district tax audits?

Answer:
Yes, we are requesting Bradley-Burns sales tax and district tax audits.

3.
Question: Page 18 – Background. Can we get historical sales tax revenue recovered by current vendor Hinderliter, de Llamas & associates in the last 5 years?


Answer:
Historical sales tax revenue foe the last 5 years is not practical for us.
4.
Question: Page 18 – Scope point B. revenues to be reviewed shall include, but not limited to: sales and used taxes, gas tax, transient occupancy tax and business license tax. Can we get more explanation what the intent is for the County to have the other revenue sources reviewed? Is the County looking for proposals to audit these revenues?

Answer:
The intent is for all tax revenues belonging to the County are allocated to the County. The audit of these revenues should be part of the bid.
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C Hinderliter, deLlamas & K§§otiates ¥ 1777
OMPANIES

Sales Tax
1340 Valley Vista Drive, Suite 200" Bar, 765 (909) 8614333
INVOICE
Fresno County
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER'S OFFICE
P.O. Box 1247 Client Number: 0010998
Fresno, CA 93715-1247

Date:  09/24/2002

Tnvoice Number:  0007617-IN

‘Description Charges

Audit Services - Sales Tax
Sales Quarter 1 2002

Please Make Check Payable to : Hinderliter deLlamas & Associates Invoice Total:$  77,332.52
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